From: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA
Sent: Saturday, November 07, 2015 11:26 AM

To: Muhammad Hanif / Executive | (Purchase) @ Main Campus
Subject: FW: ltem # 3

Pls process further necessary action.

From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus
Sent: Saturday, November 07, 2015 10:49 AM

To: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Cc: Procurement Committee; Dr. Ishrat Husain / Dean & Director @ IBA
Subject: Item # 3

Item # 3: Fresh Water Supply Line at Staff Town
Discussion: Mr. Sohail informed that Mr. Abdul Rehman provided the Undertaking format and the
lowest bidder M/s Musheer & Sons signed the undertaking without any problem

Decision: The committee noted the information.

Attendance:

Dr. Nasir Touheed

Syed Jehanzeb

Haris Quershi

Asjad Asad Siddiqui
Ahmed Ali Khan

Khalid Rishi

Muhammad Sohail Khan

NoukwNpeE

Syed Jehanzeb
Secretary Procurement Committee

Item # 10: Fresh Water Supply Line at Staff Town

Discussion: Mr. Fahim uddin requested to cancel the tender as the lowest bidder cannot supply the item
as quoted amount is abnormally low, the contractors cannot complete the project within the amount
guoted.



Decision: The committee re-iterated Mr.Abdul Rehman to provide the Undertaking format to Purchase
Department and cc to Procurement Committee.

Iltem # 1: Fresh Water Supply Line at Staff Town

Discussion: The committee was informed that two options was listed in the tender, option-1
for PE based piping & option 2 for PPR based piping. The rates offered by M/s Musheer &
Sons is lowest, but the rates seems to be very low. The committee suggested to get an
undertaking from him that he will complete the project within the cost.

Option-1 Option-2
M/s Best Engineering 2,254,500 10,767,500
M/s Musheer & Sons 1,336,750 2,355,750
M/s Igbal & Sons 2,568,788 NQ
M/s Igbal Shah & Company 1,357,000 3,419,546

Decision: The committee suggested to get an undertaking from M/s Musheer & Sons that he
will complete the project within the cost.

Thank You,
Syed Jehanzeb




